

New Forest Lodge
of Freemasons
No. 319

.....

BY LAWS

Copyright Worcestershire Masonic
Library and Museum Trust

BY-LAWS

OF

The 'New Forest' Lodge of Freemasons, No. 319

Held at The Masonic Hall,
High Street, Bymington.
.....

“ Honour all men, love the brotherhood,
fear God, honour the Queen.”

“ Let us not love in word, neither in tongue
but in deed and in truth.”

“ A tale bearer revealeth secrets; but he that is of
a faithful spirit concealeth a matter.”

BY-LAWS

1. The regular monthly meeting shall be held on the first Wednesday in the months of September to May inclusive, at the Masonic Hall, Lymington, Hants.

2. The Master and Treasurer shall be elected by ballot at the Regular Meeting in May. The Master Elect shall be installed at the Regular Meeting in September.

3. Subject to the provisions of Rule 113, Book of Constitution, the Tyler shall be elected by show of hands at the Regular Meeting in May.

4. The Lodge Committee shall consist of the Master, Wardens, the Past Masters of (and in) the Lodge, the Treasurer, Secretary, and two other members to be elected annually by the Lodge, at the Regular Meeting in May. This Committee shall consider and report to the Lodge on all proposals for membership, and on any other matters specially referred to it by the Lodge. Five members of the Committee shall form a quorum.

5. The Audit Committee shall consist of the Master, Wardens, and one member of the Lodge selected by the Lodge at the Regular Meeting in May.

The Accounts shall be made up to the 31st December in each year and shall be presented to the Lodge, duly audited, at the Regular Meeting in February.

6. The Initiation fee shall be £26 5s. 0d., and the Joining or Re-joining fee £4 4s. 0d., such fees to be exclusive of the subscription. The Annual Subscription shall be ~~£4~~ 5s. 0d. per annum, payable in advance during January of each year. The Secretary's services shall be deemed equivalent to the payment of the subscription.

Any member whose subscription is unpaid for one year shall be liable to be excluded from the Lodge, after due notice has been given in accordance with Rule 181, Book of Constitutions.

7. The admission of candidates for initiation and joining shall be regulated by the provisions of Rules 157 to 166, Book of Constitutions. On the ballot for a candidate for initiation or joining, three black balls shall exclude.

8. A member desirous of terminating his membership of the Lodge shall tender his resignation in writing to the Secretary, or orally in open Lodge, in accordance with Rule 183, Book of Constitutions, and he shall be entitled to the Certificate mentioned in Rule 175, Book of Con-

stitutions, stating the circumstances in which he left the Lodge. Should he at any time wish to re-join, he shall be subject to the rules relating to Joining members.

9. Payment of any sum exceeding £5 (Five pounds) if for other than ordinary purposes may be made only by resolution of the Lodge, of which notice has been given in the Summons, except in the case of an emergency, when such payment may be authorised by the Master and reported to the Lodge at the next Regular Meeting.

10. Subject to the provisions of Rule 141, Book of Constitutions, amendments of these By-laws or of any of them may be made only in the following manner:—

- (a) Notice of Motion in writing stating the precise amendment or amendments proposed, shall be given in Open Lodge at a Regular Meeting.
- (b) The Motion shall be set out in the Summons for the next Regular Meeting or for an emergency meeting summoned for the purpose, and shall, at such meeting, be put to the Lodge.
- (c) A resolution for amendment of which notice shall have been given as aforesaid, shall be carried if a majority of the members

present vote in favour of it, but it shall not be effective until approved by the Grand Master and the by Provincial Grand Master.

Should there be any objection to the introduction of a candidate for Initiation or a brother for joining, it is recommended that such objection be mentioned privately to the Master or Secretary.

Confirmed—

By the M.W. Grand Master,
P. COLVILLE SMITH,
Grand Secretary.

January 5th, 1920

Approved—

SIR AUGUSTUS F. WEBSTER, BART.,
R. W. Prov. Grand Master.

Entered—

HUBERT G. GILES,
Deputy Prov. Grand Master.

13th January, 1920.

Baugh, E. H....	4-5-1921
Moore, F. J.	1-3-1922
Bryant, W. J.	5-8-1925
Hayward, W. C., P.M., P.P.A.G. .C.				6-1-1926
Scott, C. W., P.M., P.P.A.G., STD. BR.				3-2-1926
Holloway, H. J. T.	30-5-1927
Robinson, C. J., P.M., P.P.A.G.D.C.				6-7-1927
Holloway, L. D.	3-10-1928
Austin, A. J., P.M., P.P.J.G.D.				6-2-1929
Hayward, F. G., P.M., P.P.J.G.W.				5-7-1929
Baugh, H. J.	10-7-1929
Hayward, A. Y.	7-1-1931
Westbrook, H. L.	4-1-1933
Witt, R. J.	2-5-1934
Breaker, R. A.	2-1-1935
Abbott, R. G.	19-2-1935
Page, S. P. F., P.M., P.P.A.G.D.C. ...				3-4-1935
Edwards, J., P.M., P.P.G., STD. BR.				1-5-1935
Green, E. S.	1-1-1936
Wilson, H. E.	5-2-1936
Howlett, J. W., P.M., JOINING P.P.A.G.D.C.	4-11-1936
Andrews, E. F. C., P.M., PROV. ASST. G.D.C.	5-5-1937
Livesey, H.	6-10-1937
Wyatt, R. C.	1-12-1937
Longland, P. A.	2-2-1938

Lillington, G. T. V.	5-10-1938
Muddiman, F. A., P.M.	7-3-1939
Wilcock, W.	5-4-1939
Robinson, S. J., P.M.	7-2-1940
Cobb, R. J., P.M.	6-5-1940
Blundell, H. B. T., P.M.	3-4-1940
Knight, F. L.	6-11-1940
Elworthy, J.	7-10-1942
Parrington, W. R.	4-1-1942
Haskell, A. G.	5-5-1943
Scott, R. I.	5-4-1944
Williams, F. J., P.M.	5-4-1944
Selfe, D. K.	18-4-1944
Beckley, J.	4-10-1944
Wiseman, C. R.	1-11-1944
Smith, C. D., P.M.	7-3-1945
Hayter, C. S.	2-5-1945
Culverwell, A. W.	6-6-1945
Hawke, G. L.	1-8-1945
Butcher, F. S., P.M.	3-10-1945
Fielder, R. L.	2-1-1946
Cooper, C. H.	1-5-1946
Freeman, J. G.	2-10-1946
Price, F. C.	4-12-1946
Knight, R. C., P.M.	1-1-1947
Bennett, F. C.	2-4-1947
Bowers, W.	1-10-1947

Horseford, W.	5-11-1947
Burley, H. G., JOINING	4-2-1948
Thorn, R. V....	7-4-1948
Archer, G. S.	6-10-1948
Roberts, J. E., JOINING	1-12-1948
Lee, I. T., JOINING, P.M.	4-12-1948
Stevenson, P. E. A.	7-12-1948
Cox, A. J.	2-2-1949
Tyrrell, H. A.	4-5-1949
West, L. A., JOINING W.M.	2-3-1949
Smith, F. J. C., JOINING	5-10-1949
Reed, G. A.	5-10-1949
Beauchamp, F. J.	1-2-1950
Fox, J. M.	5-4-1950
Bullard, G. E. S., JOINING P.M.	1-11-1950
Wood, D.	1-11-1950
Bowman, J.	4-4-1951
Gilbert, H. E.	5-12-1951
Fuller, S. J.	6-2-1952
Chaplin, N. R.	2-4-1952
House, R. E.	7-5-1952
Carter, F. G.	1-10-1952
Briggs, R. W. H.	7-1-1953
Buckley, A. G.	6-5-1953
Smith, F. J.	7-10-1953
Dawe, A. G., JOINING P.P.G.S.D.,			P.M.	2-9-1953
Pearce, W. S.	4-11-1953

Wieland, G.	5-5-1954
Birch, C. A. F.	6-10-1954
Broome, E. W.	5-1-1955
White, D. G.	6-4-1955
Beauchamp, B. J.	5-10-1955
Webb, C. V., JOINING	2-11-1955
Hughes, G. H., JOINING	2-11-1955
Butcher, D. F. H.	7-12-1955
McWhirter, J., JOINING	4-1-1956
Whiting, A. D.	4-4-1956
Blake-Cockfield, R. W., JOINING	7-11-1956
Pouncy, T. H.	7-11-1956
Ashdown, W. E.	6-2-1957
Burley, G. G.	3-4-1957
Symons, W. R. K.	1-5-1957
Martin, F. I.	6-11-1957
Jones, M., JOINING	1-1-1958
Walker, H. F.	1-1-1958
Ruffell, E. G., JOINING	2-4-1958
Close, G.	2-4-1958
Moore, J. H. E.	7-5-1958
Fielder, T. K.	1-10-1958
Plummer, T.	7-1-1959
Andrews, A. M., JOINING P.P.A.G.D.G.			P.M.	4-3-1959
Curtis, H. G....	1-4-1959
Smith, G. S.	6-5-1959
Taylor, R. G.	7-10-1959

NEW FOREST LODGE, No. 319.

List of Worshipful Masters.

*Warrant of Lodge dated 1799, transferred
from Winchester to Lymington, 1814*

- 1814 Edward May
1815 Edward May
1816 Thomas Gatrell
1817 William Hibberd
1818 William Hibberd
1819 William Hibberd
1820 William Hibberd
1821 William Hibberd
1822 Thomas Gatrell
1823 William Hibberd
1824 John Upward
1825 J. B. Darling
1826 John Upward
1927 John Rutter
1828 John Rutter
1829 Charles Brown
1830 William Norris
1831 William Norris
1832 William Norris
1833 John Hayward
1834 John Hayward

- 1835 John Hayward
1836 Philip Klitz
1837 James Brown
1838 William Banks (elected)
1838 to 1860—Charter kept up by Brothers
J. Hayward, P. Blake and J. Brown.
1860 George Bradshaw
1861 George Bradshaw
1862 John Hayward
1863 John Milner
1864 Thomas Webb
1865 J. Rankin Stebbing
1866 William Waterman
1867 George Bradshaw
1868 George Bradshaw
1869 Henry T. Bath
1870 Robert Harfield
1871 Simon W. C. Whitbread
1872 Henry Doman
1873 Stephen S. Peace
1874 Silas Dore
1875 Henry Sims
1876 Thomas J. D. Rawlins
1877 John K. Colston
1878 John Hidden
1879 William Le Roy

- 1880 Henry Masters
1881 William S. Grinyer
1882 William Horton
1883 John Davis Rawlins
1884 Edward Henry Elers
1885 James C. Burbage
1886 George J. Gould
1887 Henry Mee
1888 J. Slater
1889 Henry Pearse
1890 Alfred S. Harrison
1891 Alfred Bist
1892 Robert E. Jackman
1893 C. B. Hayball
1894 J. W. Joliffe
1895 J. Hambridge
1896 G. R. Masters
1897 R. Catt
1898 T. Schafer
1899 R. L. Gent
1900 G. S. Love
1901 J. W. Boggeln
1902 S. H. Humphry
1903 E. A. G. Stone
1904 C. Powney
1905 H. H. M. Dent
1906 Sir J. C. Shelley

- 1907 S. G. House
1908 W. H. B. Harper
1909 C. W. S. Wareham
1910 S. Hayward
1911 A. W. King
1912 R. D. D. Massey
1913 C. F. Armstrong
1914 J. Shelley
1915 O. S. Hayter
1916 W. P. Pearce
1917 J. B. Sparkes
1918 W. F. Aldin
1919 C. L. Nipper
1920 E. W. C. Harris
1921 F. J. Pearce
1922 A. Keeping
1923 G. J. Day
1924 W. J. W. Broomfield
1925 E. Knight
1926 P. J. Rossiter
1927 R. F. P. Manning
1928 F. Weeks
1929 W. H. Honess
1930 W. Heyworth
1931 W. Heyworth
1932 F. B. W. Batt
1933 W. G. Passant

- 1934 W. H. Hackwell
1935 N. C. L. Klitz
1936 W. C. Hayward
1937 T. J. Warrener
1938 A. H. Muddiman
1939 F. J. Green
1940 C. L. Knight
1941 C. E. Cleaver
1942 C. J. Robinson
1943 C. W. Scott
1944 F. G. Hayward
1945 E. G. Crooks
1946 A. J. Austin
1947 E. Griffiths
1948 J. Edwards
1949 S. P. F. Page
1950 E. F. C. Andrews
1951 S. J. Robinson
1952 R. J. Cobb
1953 H. B. T. Blundell
1954 F. J. Williams
1955 C. D. Smith
1956 F. S. Butcher
1957 F. A. Muddiman
1958 R. C. Knight
1959 L. A. West